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UNITFD STATESDISTRlCf COURT FOR THE 
WESTERN DISTIUCf OF NORTH CAROLINA 

CHARLO'ITE DIVISION 

~~1JI1U 

P.B2 

FI LED 
ctiARLOm, N_t. 

. ., 7~fff7 

u.s. DISTRICT COURt 
W. 0151. OF N.c. 

UNlT.EP STATES OF AMERICA ) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

DOCKET NO. 3~97CR23-P 

v. 

A~ MARCIVICCI BARNETIE 

Of 

NOna; OJL INTENT TO 
SUK DIE DEATH PENALTy 

COMES NOW. the United States of America. pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3S93(a). by and 

tbroush its undenigned counsel, and notifies the COW1.and the defendant in the above-captioned case' 

that tho Govanment believes the circumstances of the offenses charged in Counts S~ Eight. and 

~ IU'e such that. in the event of conviction, a sentence of death is justified. under Chapter 228 

(Sections 3591 through 3598) orTicle 18 of the United States Code. and that the Government will 

seek a sentence of death for each of these offenses: Count Seven., carjacking resultin& in the death 
" 

ofDooa1d Lee Allen, in violation of 18 U.S.c. § 2119(3); Count Ei~ use and carrying a firearm 

iQ a~ resulting in death, in violation of 18 US.C § 924{c) and 0)\ and Count Eleven, use 

and canyins a firearm. durine; a crime of violence -wilich resulted in the death of Robin Williams, in 

violation ~ 18 U_S.C. § 924(c) and (j). 18 US.C. § 2261(a)(1) and (b). 

I. As to the murder of Donald Lee Allen. as charged in Counts Seven and Eight. the 

Govemmeot proposes to prove the foUowing factors as jusJifying a sentence of death. 

tcounts Egbt and Eleven charge a violatioo of Section 924(i}2( 1). That section has been 
~ as Section 924(j) and will be referenCed as such in this Notice... 
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A Statutory Proportionality Factors EJrumerated Under 18 U.S.C. § 359J(a)(2)(A)-(D). 

1. lNTE'ITIONAL KILLING. The defendant intentionally killed Dooald Lee 

ADen- Section 359 I (a)(2)(A). 

2 . INTENTIONAL INFLICTION OF SERIOUS BODll. Y INJUIlY. The 

defmdant inkntionally in8ictcd serioos bodily iqury that resulted in the death 

of Donald Lee Allen. Section 3591(a)(2)(B). 

3. INTENTIONAL ACTS TO TAKE LIFE OR USE LETHAL FORCE. The 

defendant intentionally participated in an act. contemplating that the life of a 

person would be taken or intending that lethal force be used in oonnection 

with a person, other than one of the participants in the offense, and Donald 

Lee Allen died as a direct result of the act. Section JS91(a)(2)(C). 

4. INI'ENTIONAL ENGAGEMENT IN ACf OF VIOLENCE. The defendant 

intentionally and specifically engaged in an act of violeoce.. knowing that the 

act aeated a grave risk of death to a penon, other than ODe of the participants 

of the offense, such that participation in the ad CC)Ostituted a reckless . 

disreganl fur human life and the victim, Donald Lee Alltm, died as a direct 

result of the act. Section 3591(a)(2)(O). 

B. Statutruy Aggnlvating Factors Enumerated Under 18 u.S.C. § 3S92(c). 

•. PECUNIARY GAIN. The defendant committed the offense in expectation 

of the receipt of something of peaJniary~. Section 3S92(cX8). 

2. SUBSTANTIAL PLANNING AND PREMEDITATION. The defendant 

coounitted the offense after substantial planning and premeditabon to cause 

the death of Donald Lee Allen. Section 3592(cX9), 
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3. MULTIPLE INTENTIONAL KILLINGS IN A SINGLE CRIMINAL 

EPISODE. The defendant intentionally killed or attempted to kiD morc than 

one person in a single criminal episode. Section 3592(cX16). 

C. Other, Non-Statutory. AggravaringFactoBlden.tified Under 18 U.S.C. § 3593(aX2). 

I. VICTIM IMPACT. Donald Lee Allen's personal charaaeristiC& and the 

harmful effect and. &Cope of the instant offenses 00 the Allen. &mily. 18 

u.S.C. § 3593(aX2) and Payne v. Ttmne:ue~. 501 U.S. 808, 111 S. Ct. 2597 

(1991). 

D.· As to the murder of Robin Williams. as charged in Coont Eleven, the Government proposes 

to prove the foUowing factors as justifYing a sentence of death. 

A Statutory Proportionality Factors EnUIDel'a1ed Under 18 U.S.C. § 3591(a)(2)(A). 

1. INTENTIONAL KlLLING. The defendant intentionally killed Robin 

Williams. Section 3 S91(a)(2XA). 

2. INTENTIONAL INFUCTION OF SERIOUS BODILY INJURY. Jhe 

defendant intentionally inflicted serious bodily injury that resulted in the death 

of Robin Williams. Section ]S91(aX2)QJ). 

3, INTENTIONAL ACTS TO T AleE LIFE OR USE LETIIAL FORCE. The 

defendant intentionally participated in an act, oontemplating that the life of a 

perSOll would be taken or intending that lethal force be used in connection 

with a person, other than one of the participantS in the offense, and Robin 

Williants died as a direct result of the act. Section 3591(aX2XC). 
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4. INTENTIONAL ENGAGEMENT IN ACT OF VIOLENCE. The defeadant 

, intcntionaUy and specificaJlyengaged in an act ofvioIence. kDowina that the 

act created a gtCl'Ie risk of death to a person, other than one of the participants 

of the offense, such that pani(;ipatiOIl in the act con~titut.ed a recldeu 

disregard for human iife, and· the victim. Robin Williams,. died as a result of 

the act. Section 3591(a)(2)(D). 

B. Statutory Aggravating Factors Enumerated Under 18 U.S.C. § 3S92(c). 

1. GRAVE RISK OF DEAlE TO ADDmONAL PERSONS. The defendant. 

in the commission of the offeNes. or in esupins apprehension for the 

Yiolation of the offense, knowingly created a grave risk: of death to one Of 

more persons in addition to the victim oftbe offense. Section 3592(c)(S). 

2. SUBS1 ANTIAL PLANNING AND PREMEDITATION. The defendant 

&Onunitted the offense after substantial planning and premeditation to cause 

the death of Robin Williams.. Section 3592(c)(9). 

3. MULTIPLE INTENTIONAL KllLINGS KfiLINGS IN A SINGLE 

CRIMINAL EPISODE. The defendant killed Of attempted to kill more than 

one pe:r-son in.a single criminal episode. Section 3S92(cXI6). 

C. OtherNon-Statutory, Aggt:avatingFactors Identified Under 18 U.S.C. §3593(aX2). 

dfect and scope oftbe instant offenses on the WUliams" family. 18 U.S.C. § 

3593(a.X2) and Payne v. Tennessee, 501 U.S. 808, III S. Ct. 2597(1991). 

4 
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Jll. AdditiorW non-«atutory aggravating factors applicable to both the murder of Allen, as 

c;bmgcd in Counts Seven and Eight. and the murder of Williams, as charged in Count Eleven. 

idaltifiablc under 18 U.S.c. § 3593(aX2). 

A. FUTUllE DANGEROUSNESS Of THE DEFENDANT. The defendant, who has 

conunitted a pattern of violence towards others., is likely to commit crimillal acts of 

viohmce in the future which would be a continuing and seROWI threat to soci«y. 

.. Simmons v. South Carolina. 114 S_ Ct. 2181, 2193 (1994), 

I. Other Acts ofV~ The ~ has committed. attempted to commit. 

and/or threatened to commit other acts of violence, in addition to the capital 

otreose(s) committed in trus case and the statutory factors alleged in this 

Notice,. including but not limited to one or more of the fuUowing: 

a. In or about 1990, NatashaHeard lived with the defendant in Newnan, 

Georgia. .During this g>-babit.atiOll, Heard and the defendant had two 

children. Throughout this relationship. the defendant was physically 

abusive towards Heard. Before giving birth to their daughter. the 

defendant slammed Heard onto a concrete area. This violent act by 

the defendant occurred when. Heard Wa:J six mouths.,.-esnant This 

assault was one of many beatings inflicted by the defi:ndant upon 

Heard during and after their dating relatioosbip and co-habitation. 

b. On or about :May 2. 1992, in Newnan, Georgia. the defendant used a 

.22 caliber- handgun to shoot Anthony Britt. This offense resulted in 

the defendant's conviction for Poinlinga Firearm at Another. 

5 
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C. 00 or about January 23, 1993, in Newnan., Georgia. tbe defendant 

used a coat banga- to bc:ac the Infimt dilldnm of Crystal Dennis. Tbi5 

resulted in che defendant> s conviction for two counts of Felonious 

Cruelty to Children. At the time ortbe beatings, the defendant was in 

a dating reiatioruhip with Dennis. Throughout the course of their 

dating relationship, the defendant behaved violently and 00 numerous 

times assaulted Dennis.. 

d. On or about November 9, 1993, the defendant broke into an 

apartment occupied by Alesha Chambers. Clwnbers at the: time was 

the defendant's girlfriend. On that date the defendant forcibly entel'ed 

the residence, removed Chambers and threatened to kill her. 

e. On or about November 12, 1993, the defendant waded for Alen 

Chambers at a bus SlOp in Charlotte, North Catolina. The defendant 

grabbed Chamber~ held a knife to her throat and threatened to kill 

her. The defendant was convicted in the Superior Coun of 

Mecklenburg County for the crime ofFdonious Restraint. 

[ On or about March 15. 1994, the defendant used a ba8ebalI bat to 

assault Alesha Chambers. 

s. On or about March 25, 1994~ the defendant forced Alesha Chambers 

to leave her residence, sexually assaulted Chambers and threatened to 

kill her. 

6 



r .................. u DI U'IOPII • U. .....'¥VII • ............ , LIdI"fI:I. ":oJr." ..... : ."':£9: .. ' 
PAUL J. WILLIAMS 3720181 

~"'011U 

P.08 

2. Low Rehabilitative PotCDliil. As a result of his prior criminal conduct and 

convi~ tbe defendant has been ~ and ~ probationary 

sent.ences. The efforts and treatments to rehabilitate the defendant z.ndIor 

deter him from violent conduct have fiWed. 

B. THE DEFENDANT KlLLED TWO PEOPLE. The defendant killed Donald Lee 

AJIe:q and Robin Williams. This aggravating factor is listed in the alternative to tile 

aggravating factor under Section 3592(c)(16) previously refeImced in Sections I 

and II of this Nonce. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, this the 7 day of August. 1991. 

-.UdLf~l 
ROBERT 1. coem- I 
Assistant U oited tates Attorney 

1 

Chiet: Criminal Division 

~~ 
THOMAS G. WALKER 
Assistant United Stales Attorney 
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I ctnify that I have this day served a copy of tbe above upon the defc:ndant by PR1JUin& 
a copy of the same, together with a copy of this certificate of service. foe mailiDg to the 
deicadant. Upon the filing ()f this pleading and certificate with the: Court, a "fi)e stamped" copy 
of such documents will be placed in an envelope, with adequate posIa&e thaeoo. ~ an official 
depoIitory of !be United StaleS Postal Service addressed 10: 

," 
George V. laughrun, II 
Goodman, Carr. Nixon, Laughrun &: Levine, P.A. 
Attorneys at Law 
301 S. McDowdl Street, Suite 602 
CharlottlJ. North Carolina 28204 

Paul J. Williams 
Attorney at Law 
JOt S. McDowell Street, Suite SOl 
CharloUe. North Carolina 28204 

beini the addR:ss of counsel of record for the defendant. In the event these documents are DOl 
seaw.d upon the defaxtmt in the manner and on the date described herein, the United States will 
immedialI:ly notify the Court and tbe defendant of the factually com:ct meIhod of service of these 
dowmeau. 

August 7. 1997 

E:...RJ..lOiJt.t;h C., {Yl (a AiJ11 J A 
EUZABE'IH C. MCCLUNEY--- .......-v r 
Legal Sccre1aJy 


